GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA301017-2360

15 November 2017

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 28 October 2017. Your
request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

You requested the figures for the total value of community infrastructure levies received by the
GLA annually from 2008 until 2017.

The Mayor commenced MCIL (Mayoral CIL) charging on T April 2012. The amount of MCIL1
money collected by each borough on behalf of the Mayor is recorded in line with Regulation 62
of the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended).

The amount of CIL transferred to Transport for London (TfL) by borough is shown in the
document below. This includes the amount taken in administrative fees by the boroughs and by
TfL:

https://www.london.gov.uk/sites/default/files/mcil annual receipt update.pdf

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA

Yours sincerely

Paul Robinson
Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information
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